Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Council Meeting Minutes

When: Tuesday, December 3rd, 2024

Time: 3:30 PM to 4:30 PM

Where: Shelbyville Outpatient Office

Who: Skylar Miller (Meeting facilitator and minutes)

Attendees:

Susie Kinsel, Dawn Adrian, Julie Pohlman, Kristin Davis, Mark Isaacs, Bonnie Goodwin, Skylar Miller, Patti Mullins, Teagan Shull, Jenna Hays and Camille Gordon.

Agency Updates:

Susie Kinsel with **Dove Inc**. gave us her contact information for anyone who would like to volunteer for their Christmas Care and Share event. The number is **217-774-3121**.

Dawn Adrian with **Family Life Center** updated us on their free model day for sonograms. She wanted to reiterate that all services that are provided through the center are FREE. There is a new parenting class beginning January 6th! For more information you can contact Dawn at **217-774-4874.**

Skylar Miller welcomed Mark Isaacs of Moultrie County Probation to his first ROSC Council Meeting.

If you know anyone who would like to be a bell ringer for **the Salvation Army**, you can reach out to Pastor Don. They are doing 2 hours shifts. The number is **217-313-7577**.

Drug Overdose Prevention Program

Skylar Miller let everyone know that ROSC has partnerships with local pharmacies and we continue to provide NARCAN supplies and trainings. If you would like a training or need supplies, please reach out.

Survey Discussion

Julie Pohlman made a great point-- if each person on our council email list sent the survey to 5 people on their email list, we would get the numbers we need!

Skylar has distributed QR Code flyers to the following locations in Moultrie County- Dollar General, Sweet Vale, Sully's Tap House, Rainbow Wash House, Sullivan Police Department, Moultrie County Sheriff's Office, Building 1225 and Gateway Inn.

Moultrie County Jail is having their employees and people in custody fill out surveys. Skylar will be picking those surveys up tomorrow.

Skylar attended both Interagency meetings and had everyone in attendance fill them out. Shelbyville HS doesn't want to participate in the survey. Okaw Valley will be distributing to staff and students and finishing those before the end of December.

HSHS in Shelbyville said they would send out their QR code to staff! Agri-fab is also distributing paper copies and QR codes to their 200 staff!

The council brainstormed more places to get the survey out. Some ideas were bathroom stalls, having pharmacies include them with people's prescriptions, health departments, CEFS-head start, project help, multiple other factories and Central A and M.

Communication Campaign Overview

Our focus this month is Keeping your recovery first through the holidays. We will be sharing information and resources to educate people on how to help members of their family keep their recovery first and to help those who are in recovery via social media and email.

Events

- Laundry Day: 12/5 @ 9am in Moultrie County
 - o ACE Hardware is sponsoring 50\$ this month
 - Another organization reached out about hosting another one in Moultrie County, details to be determined
- Festival of Trees

Community success and other updates

Moultrie Shelby Recovery Navigator, **Bonnie Goodwin** reports that her weekly education groups have been going well. She was able to get a lot of donations for gifts for Drug Court participants and their families from numerous community members/businesses.

Contact emails:

Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Coordinator

Skylar Miller- skylark@hourhouserecovery.org

Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Recovery Navigator

Bonnie Goodwin- bonitag@hourhouserecovery.org

ROSC Program Supervisor

Jenna Hays- jennah@hourhouserecovery.org

Where to find past meeting minutes: https://www.govst.edu/ROSC-GSU/ROSCC

Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Facebook Page:



Next Moultrie Shelby County ROSC Council Meeting**

Date: Tuesday, January 7th, 2025

Time: 3:30 PM to 4:30 PM

Where: Elizabeth Titus Memorial Library and Zoom